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 Post Office Directory Extract 1849 

Compton Chamberlayne 

 

Compton Chamberlaine a village 8 miles west of Salisbury, 90 from London, in the South Damerham Hundred and 

diocese of Sarum. 

Charles Penruddock, Esq., is lord of the manor. 

The acreage is 1,866, with a population of 350.  

The living is a rectory; the Rev. Frederick Gottarus, M.A., is the present incumbent. The church is in the mixed style 

architecture. 

 

Letters sent through Wilton 

 

 

 

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation  Place/Parish 

Caldwell Chas. Andrew Esq.  Compton Park,  
Compton Chamberlayne 

Foster Charles  Farmer Compton Chamberlayne 
 

Parker Herbert  Shoemaker Compton Chamberlayne 
 

Plowman John  Mason Compton Chamberlayne 
 

Plowman Lot  Shopkeeper Compton Chamberlayne 
 

Rowden William  Farmer Compton Chamberlayne 
 

Sanger Barnett  Farmer Compton Chamberlayne 
 

Targett William  Farmer Compton Chamberlayne 
 

 

     

 


